
 

 

 

ROCHESTER POLICE COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA – MAY 5, 2021    7:00 P.M.  

IN PERSON MEETING   
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. PREAMBLE     

B. Opening Prayer  

C. Roll Call by the Clerk  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT  

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:    

A. April 7, 2021 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

Any Unfinished Business to come before the Commission 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Accept Retirement: Officer Keith MacKenzie 

B. Monthly Reports 

C. Other 

  

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 A. Det. Carl Root is recognized for above and beyond effort in a child predator case. 

 B. Off. Labosier is recognized for a job well done during an accident investigation. 

 

7.  INFORMATION:  

A. Any other information to come before the Commission. 

  

8.  NON PUBLIC SESSION (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B.  RSA 91-A:3 (II-e) Legal  

becky.warburton
Typewriter
AGENDA



                          City of Rochester, NH 
Preamble 

 

  

 

 

 

 Mail: Becky Warburton/Public Input, 23 Wakefield Street, Rochester, NH 03867 (must 

be received at least three full days prior to the anticipated meeting date) 

 email becky.warburton@rochesternh.net (must be received no later than 4:00 pm of 

meeting date) 

 Voicemail 603-330-7131 (must be received no later than 12:00 pm on said meeting date 

in order to be transcribed)   

 

Please include with your correspondence the intended meeting date for which you are submitting. 

All correspondence will be included with the corresponding meeting packet (Addendum). 

In addition to the above listed public access information, the Police Commission will be allowing 

the public to enter Council Chambers and speak in person during the Public Input portion of this 

meeting.   

In an effort to adhere to CDC guidelines: enter only at the front Wakefield Street entrance and exit 

on the side closest to the police department and adhere to 6-foot social distancing while inside. 

Hand sanitizer and facemasks will be available at the Wakefield Street entrance.  

Participants will be admitted into Council Chambers one at a time to speak, and will exit directly 

thereafter. Please note; the seating in Council Chambers will not be available for the public during 

meetings.  

At this time, I also welcome members of the public accessing this meeting by phone. The public 

can call-in to the below number using the conference code.  This meeting will be set to allow the 

public to “listen-in” only, and there will be no public comment taken via conference line during 

the meeting.  

 

Phone number: 857-444-0744        Conference code: 843095  

with the Police Commission are encouraged to do so by the following methods:

distancing.  In lieu of attending the meeting, those wishing to share comments, when permitted, 
taking  extra  steps  to  allow  for  public  input,  while  still  ensuring  participant  safety  and  social 
a.) Public  Input: Due  to  the  ongoing  situation  with  COVID-19,  the  City  of  Rochester  will  be 

services,  which  are  vital  to  public  safety  and  confidence  during  this  emergency. 
also  find  that  this  meeting  is  imperative  to  the  continued  operation  of  City  government  and 
continuing efforts to combat the spread of COVID-19. In concurring with their determination, I 
determined that gatherings of 10 or more people pose a substantial risk to our community in its 
and I am invoking the provisions of RSA 91-A:2, III (b).  Federal, state, and local officials have 
Good Evening, as Chairperson of the Police Commission, I’m declaring that an emergency exists 

mailto:becky.warburton@rochesternh.net
becky.warburton
Typewriter
PREAMBLE



 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

Lisa M. Stanley, Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, April 7, 2021 

at 7:00 P.M., via remote broadcast on TEAMS. Participants in this meeting:  Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens, 

Comm. Stanley, Chief Toussaint, Dep. Chief Boudreau, Capt. Thomas, Chaplain Cilley and Secretary 

Warburton. 

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

1. Preamble.  Chairman Peters read the City’s Preamble for accessing this meeting into the record.  

City of Rochester, NH 

Preamble 

 

Good Evening, as Chairperson of the Police Commission, I’m declaring that an emergency exists and I am 

invoking the provisions of RSA 91-A:2, III (b).  Federal, state, and local officials have determined that 

gatherings of 10 or more people pose a substantial risk to our community in its continuing efforts to combat 

the spread of COVID-19. In concurring with their determination, I also find that this meeting is imperative to 

the continued operation of City government and services, which are vital to public safety and confidence during 

this emergency. As such, this meeting will be conducted without a quorum of this body physically present in 

the same location. 

 

a.) Public Input: Due to the ongoing situation with COVID-19, the City of Rochester will be taking extra 

steps to allow for public input, while still ensuring participant safety and social distancing.  In lieu of attending 

the meeting, those wishing to share comments, when permitted, with the Police Commission are encouraged 

to do so by the following methods: 

  

 Mail: Becky Warburton/Public Input, 23 Wakefield Street, Rochester, NH 03867 (must be received at 

least three full days prior to the anticipated meeting date) 

 Email becky.warburton@rochesternh.net (must be received no later than 4:00 pm of meeting date) 

 Voicemail 603-330-7131 (must be received no later than 12:00 pm on said meeting date in order to 

be transcribed) 

 

Please include with your correspondence the intended meeting date for which you are submitting. All 

correspondence will be included with the corresponding meeting packet (Addendum). 

In addition to the above listed public access information, the Police Commission will be allowing the public 

to enter Council Chambers and speak in person during the Public Input portion of this meeting.  

mailto:becky.warburton@rochesternh.net
becky.warburton
Typewriter
MINUTES



 

 

In an effort to adhere to CDC guidelines: enter only at the front Wakefield Street entrance and exit on the side 

closest to the police department and adhere to 6-foot social distancing while inside. Hand sanitizer and 

facemasks will be available at the Wakefield Street entrance. 

  

Participants will be admitted into Council Chambers one at a time to speak, and will exit directly thereafter. 

Please note; the seating in Council Chambers will not be available for the public during meetings.  

 

At this time, I also welcome members of the public accessing this meeting by phone. The public can call-in 

to the below number using the conference code.  This meeting will be set to allow the public to “listen-in” 

only, and there will be no public comment taken via conference line during the meeting.  

 

Phone number: 857-444-0744        Conference code: 843095 

  

 B. Prayer. Chaplain Cilley delivered the opening prayer. 

 

 C. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Commissioner Peters, Commissioner Stevens and 

Commissioner Stanley present. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. March 3, 2021 regular meeting. 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the March 3, 2021 meeting as presented. 

Comm. Stanley SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes PASSED 

unanimously. 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.  

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

A. Accept Resignations: Officer Timothy Costin and Officer Kendall DeCost 

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept, with regret, the resignations of Officer Costin and Officer 

Decost. Comm. Stanley SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED unanimously. 

 B . Monthly Reports 

 

 1. Operations: There have been no ward meetings due to the pandemic and no honor guard events 

either.  The K9 had three tracks. One was for an elderly female who walked away from her residential 

facility, on a cold evening. She was safely located.  

 Over in the support bureau 35 cases were sent to investigations or were detective generated. There are 

69 cases assigned. There were 42 cases presented virtually to the grand jury, all were true bills. There were 

four call outs. There were 10 phones analyzed using the Cellebrite machine.  

 There were also six background investigations and five polygraph exams.  



 

 

 COMPSTAT: Traffic stops remained focused on downtown, and major routes in and out of the City. 

Accident reports were up for the month, we had 91. Eighteen of those were in parking lots and fourteen were 

hit and runs. There were seven DWI accidents which are reported to us in multiple ways, including be on the 

lookout for erratic operation and welfare checks, where typically someone is passed out behind the wheel or 

something to that affect. 

 There have been no trends or rashes of crime occurring in property crimes. Burglaries are down. 

Thefts from MV are down from the previous month, but are up overall, this is mainly due to the rash of 

catalytic converter thefts. Shoplifting remains consistent. We process theft packets received from the big box 

stores, but it is sometimes difficult to identify suspects due to masks. Vandalism also remains consistent with 

no trends or patterns concerning to us.  

 Drug possession was down, but year to date there has been an increase. The majority of this are 

incident due to arrests; someone is arrested on another offense and drugs are located. There is proactive work 

being done as well. Overdoses seem to be on the decline, but drug events are up. We are dealing with meth-

type drugs. 

 Violent crime is down significantly year to date. There are no trends or patterns there. Of the two 

aggravated assaults, both were domestic violence related.  

 Comm. Stevens inquired if an arrest had been made for thefts of the catalytic converters. 

 Captain Thomas said we had an arrest of a person buying stolen converters, but we have not made an 

arrest for the actual thefts. Those cases are still actively being investigated.   

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING UNIT: The 

CEO and POP have been active downtown and increasing foot beats. There has been great collaboration with 

POP, CEO and Patrol for investigations, search warrants and follow up. There is some good work in all of 

those divisions. POP continues to work with others including code and fire to address quality of life issues at 

specific locations. 

 Sgt. Babine retired from FT service as of April 1, but will be back in a part time capacity with 

housing. We selected Sgt. Benjamin to replace him in that support role, and he had a two-week job shadow 

with Sgt. Babine.  

 Comm. Peters asked with the CEO and POP up and running, does that help alleviate issues for patrol. 

 Capt. Thomas said that it does. We talked about this today. We have some addresses that are known 

common nuisance addresses, while patrol is going call to call, POP and the CEO can focus on those areas, if 

we need to bring in Code or Fire when needed they are able to help patrol in that way. 

 COMMUNICATIONS: There is currently one vacant dispatch position. We will be holding 

interviews this week. The center has made good use of an intern from UNH in cleaning up old site files in 

the database. There are two dispatchers attending APCO certified training officer course, and will be FTO to 

new dispatchers. Two others attended SPOTS TAC (State Police Online Telecommunications System 

Terminal Agency Coordinator) training. This training certifies them to complete validations and second 

checks. Lastly, the Dispatch supervisor will be attending IMC training next week to look at the future of 

IMC and our CAD system.  



 

 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau stated the IT department has a project in the FY22 budget to look at new CAD 

and RMS systems for dispatch, police and fire.  Therefore, Dep. Chief Boudreau will be attending the IMC 

training as well. This is a road map of the IMC platform, where they are going and what will be coming over 

the next two years, and likely steering folks away from IMC to their newer platform. 

 Comm. Peters asked if this supports the body cameras for individual officers. 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said that is a separate system. We are looking at WatchGuard cameras that will 

work with our cruiser cameras. That will be on its own software platform and evidence library.  

 HOUSING: I already talked about Sgt. Babine coming on part time (at patrol not sergeant rank) to 

supplement Officer Mundy’s position. There were 21 police related calls in housing units. There were six 

backgrounds conducted for potential new residents. We also assisted with the vaccine clinic held.  

 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS: We have three school resource officers, one at the 

elementary, middle and high schools. I want to run through highlights of some of the things they do.  

 Teach at one of the local driving schools,  

 assisting patrol with investigations regarding missing juveniles,  

 they often deal with unruly students and assist the administration,  

 they speak with teachers about making classrooms safe,  

 Sgt. Deluca working on the End-68 program helping to deliver 75 food bags,  

 they assist guidance with DCYF cases,  

 participate in lock down drills,  

 read at the elementary schools,  

 teach LEAD courses,  

 And Officer Porfido often participates in phys ed courses to interact with the kids.  

 

 2. Administrative. Dep. Chief Boudreau said that we are 75% through FY21 and are 73% spent. We 

are overall in good shape in all major lines that we monitor. Cruiser maintenance is in very good shape. We 

will have to do some minor transfers in our smaller lines, as we move into the final quarter. An example of 

this is advertising. This is typically a small line. We subscribed to INDEED to advertise our vacancies and 

there is a fee associated with the push notifications.  

 

 We have received all the equipment we need for the fire side call back and alerting for the radio 

project. It is being configured in the 2-Way lab. We did have a major radio outage this month. The UPC unit 

that drives the main components fried, internally. We did get a replacement. We are looking at other 

alternatives to split those more individually so there is not another total complete failure again.  

 With the warmer weather on us, we expect the tower at DPW to be erected and put on line by late 

fall. 

 We got the quotes back for the gear for the mobile dispatch trailer. We will be ordering that to move 

that project forward.  



 

 

 We did receive all three front line cruisers ordered in this budget. One of them is outfitted. The 

second is going this week and the third the week after. There were difficulties at the manufacturer level and 

at the local level. Everyone is in the same boat as we are.  

 Comm. Stevens asked how long was our radio system down, and how did we deal with it. 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said we were down for about an hour. It happened early in the morning and 

traffic is generally light at that time so it was not noticed right away. We were able to get our IT people here 

rather quickly. The issue was identified and a new UPC plugged in.  

 Comm. Stevens asked if we have spares.  

 Dep. Chief Boudreau replied the core to the whole system went down. The main HUB had no power 

to it, so signals could not come in or out on the direct channel without the repeater. The dispatch consoles are 

on the same UPC so the touch screens were down as well.  

 Were we still able to receive phone calls? 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said we were.  

 Comm. Stevens said that IT and all did a great job. Many thanks for that. 

 Comm. Peters asked about back up plans. 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau stated that we have always had County as our back up if we go down for an 

extended period. 

 Comm. Peters asked if the new trailer could have been used as back up. 

 Yes, it could. 

 Chief Toussaint said that is a point I want to make. The trailer may be expensive insurance, but in the 

big picture it can do all functions and from wherever.  

 Are there any plans for external hook up at DPW to “plug and play” right there? 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said that could happen. We hope wherever it is set up we can get short power 

from, but there is a generator on the trailer that will power the whole thing.  

 Training and hiring, unfortunately after I wrote this report that said all three candidates had been 

accepted into the academy, one of them withdrew to accept a corrections job offer in Connecticut, with better 

pay and benefits. The other two new recruits started Monday.  

 Getting into the academy is competitive and often departments are fighting for the 67 slots. This is 

the first year that the full academy was not filled before the cutoff date. That gives you an idea of the 

difficulties agencies are having finding quality candidates.  

 Every chance we get to find a good candidate we have to move fast. 

 We have two certified officers in the background process. The officers from Massachusetts rescinded 

his conditional offer over the weekend.  



 

 

 Recruit Rummo is doing excellent and moving into his final observation prior to going solo patrol on 

April 23.  

 Training has started to open back up to more in service courses. We are actively scheduling officers 

for training in person and virtually.  

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 The following correspondence was received this period:  ACO Sue Paradis and PEO Tina 

Desjardin are recognized for efforts during the dog-licensing season. Off. Gantert and Officer P. Flathers are 

recognized for how they responded to a call for assistance. Off. Alexander, Off. Hatch and Off. Crawford are 

thanked for their handling of a vehicle off the road due to icy conditions.  

   

7. INFORMATION: 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

Commissioner Stanley MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:30 P.M. pursuant to 

RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal.) Comm. Stevens 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. 

Stevens – yes, Comm. Stanley – yes.  

The non-public session closed at 8:20 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Peters. Comm. Stevens 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. 

Stevens – yes, Comm. Stanley – yes.  

Comm. Peters MOVED to seal the minutes indefinitely. Comm. Stevens SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, 

Comm. Stanley – yes.  

9. MISCELLANOUS:  

Comm. Stanley MOVED to accept the evaluations as presented for Sgt. Emerson [top of 

grade] and Officer Kimball to Merit Track 2. Comm. Stevens SECONDED the motion. The 

motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Stanley – 

yes.  

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Stanley at 8:22 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  

 



becky.warburton
Typewriter
NEW BUSINESS ACCEPT RETIREMENT OFFICER MACKENZIE



PATROL DIVISION  
MONTHLY REPORT 

April 2021 
 

R.U.N. Program: At this time, due to COVID-19, all RUN meetings are on hold.  
 
RPOA:  Lt. Bossi attended the April meeting. Lt. Bossi spoke about scams involving 
fraudulent rentals that are done over the internet. In these situations, scammers list 
properties that belong to other people and list them as available. They do the whole 
transaction over the internet and never meet perspective tenants. When these tenants send 
the first month’s rent and security deposit, they quickly learn the property was actually not 
rented to them. He encouraged the landlords to look on different market place sites to 
ensure their properties are not listed, and if they are to notify the operators of the site. 
There were no major concerns or issues brought up. A majority of the meeting was 
reference to normal landlord related matters. There was also a legislative update presented 
reference to landlord related matters. The next meeting will be on May 6, 2021 at 8am. 
  
HONOR GUARD:   There are no events scheduled at this time. The HG is currently posting 
for open positions on the unit.  
  
K-9:   This month consisted of Officer MacKenzie retiring. The department also retired K9 
Phlirt—Phlirt will permanently reside with Keith MacKenzie and his family. The city 
entered a MOU with Keith MacKenzie for the use of K9 Gunner whom the new K9 Officer, 
Dwayne Hatch, has been running with since 2020. Officer Hatch will be working with the 
Working Dog Foundation to become certified with Gunner. Until Officer Hatch is certified 
with Gunner, we will have to call mutual aid for a K9 if needed. Whereas Officer Hatch has 
already been training with Gunner since 2020—this should be weeks instead of months to 
certification.   
 
CompStat: Traffic stops remain consistent with recent months, with locations on the main 
throughways in the City as well as the downtown area. An overlay map in the Compstat 
report shows that our traffic stops have been in the same areas as the majority of traffic 
crashes. There were a total of 10 DUI arrests this past month, which is higher than usual. 5 
of the arrests were alcohol related, and the other 5 were drug related. There were only 2 
DUI crashes, the remaining were as a result of citizens calling in based on their 
observations of concerning drivers. 
 
There was a slight increase in burglary reports, including the beginnings of a trend into 
burglaries of self-storage units which has continued, and is being actively investigated.  
There was also a large increase in reported thefts of motor vehicles, largely attributed to 
one juvenile who stole several motor vehicles in one evening—numerous juvenile petitions 
have been completed. In all cases of stolen motor vehicles, keys were left in the vehicles.   
 

becky.warburton
Typewriter
NEW BUSINESS MONTHLY PATROL



The majority of the drug-related arrests were when drugs were found during a search 
incident to arrest for a separate charge. Overdose cases are down from last year, although 
drug events have increased significantly.     
 
Violent crimes remain relatively low, and no trends were uncovered.   
 

      
Respectfully submitted, 

Captain Jason Thomas 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Rochester Police Department
March 2021 Comp Stat Report

3/31/2021 SMK

becky.warburton
Typewriter
NEW BUSINESS COMP STAT REPORT



March 2021 Traffic Activities

• Traffic Stops

• Motor Vehicle Crashes

• DWI Incidents

• Traffic Comparisons



Traffic Stops

Traffic Stop Breakdown

• 496 Total Stops

• 9 Arrests
• 7 traffic offenses

• 1 capias/warrants
• 1 on-view offense

• 25 Summons
• 444 Warnings
• 15 No Action



• 65 total crashes

29% decrease from 

the previous month.

• Arrests

• 3 arrests 

• 2 DWI arrests

• 1 Summons Issued

• 29 Parking lot 

crashes

• 14 Hit & Run 

crashes

Motor Vehicle Crashes

High Volume Roads



Overlay of Crash and Traffic 
Stop Locations



DWI Incidents

Total Incidents – 10

• 5 Alcohol/5 Drug

• 2 Crashes ( both Alcohol)

• 8 result of BOLO/Welfare Check



DWI/Traffic Stop 
Locations



Traffic Activity Comparisons

Specific Crimes Mar-21 Mar-20 % Change Feb-21 % Change Jan-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Traffic Stops 496 309 61% 515 -4% 674 1685 1470 15% 1360

Arrests from Stops 9 5 80% 24 -63% 35 68 44 55% 60

Summons 25 11 127% 28 -11% 30 83 59 41% 52

Warnings 444 287 55% 435 2% 590 1469 1338 10% 1203

No Action 15 5 200% 21 -29% 13 49 23 113% 40

Accidents 65 62 5% 91 -29% 61 217 224 -3% 224

Summons from ACs 1 0 0% 5 -80% 4 10 6 67% 6

Arrests from ACs 3 2 50% 7 -57% 5 15 14 7% 12

Field Interviews 1 8 -88% 2 -50% 3 6 24 -75% 19

DWI 10 5 100% 7 43% 6 23 18 28% 17

Narcotics 5 1 400% 4 25% 2 11 5 120% 7

Alcohol 5 4 25% 3 67% 4 12 13 -8% 10

DWI from Accidents 2 2 0% 3 -33% 2 7 6 17% 2



Property Crimes
             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Mar-21 Mar-20 % Change Feb-21 % Change Jan-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Burglary 9 10 -10% 3 200% 5 17 18 -6% 12% 6% 18

Shoplifting 11 17 -35% 17 -35% 11 39 52 -25% 49% 87% 73

Theft from a Building 5 13 -62% 12 -58% 7 24 42 -43% 13% 31% 40

Theft from M/V  

(including Parts)
6 7 -14% 5 20% 21 32 17 88% 0% 12% 27

All Other Theft 13 17 -24% 5 160% 22 40 34 18% 3% 12% 16

M/V Theft 8 1 700% 2 300% 2 12 5 140% 33% 40% 12

Vandalism 27 39 -31% 23 17% 27 77 100 -23% 25% 30% 75

Total Property 79 104 -24% 67 18% 95 241 268 -10% 19% 31% 261

Arrests

Specific Crimes Mar-21 Mar-20 % Change Feb-21 % Change Jan-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change
YTD 19

Burglary 2 0 0% 0 0% 0 2 1 100% 7

Shoplifting 5 7 -29% 10 -50% 4 19 45 -58% 75

Theft from a Building 0 6 -100% 1 -100% 2 3 13 -77% 12

Theft from M/V   

(including Parts)
0 1 -100% 0 0% 0 0 2 -100% 2

All Other Theft 0 0 0% 0 0% 1 1 4 -75% 2

M/V Theft 4 0 0% 0 0% 0 4 2 100% 2

Vandalism 10 8 25% 7 43% 2 19 30 -37% 31

Total Property 21 22 -5% 18 17% 9 48 97 -51% 131



Drug Incidents
• 5 Arrests result of Search Incident to Arrest
• 9 cases, POP related cases
• 3 result of Overdose investigation
• 4 High School Dab pen cases
• 4 cases search warrant related

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Mar-21 Mar-20 % Change Feb-21 % Change Jan-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Possession 24 16 50% 14 71% 23 61 43 42% 34% 60% 34

Drug Events 11 4 175% 7 57% 12 30 17 76% 30

Overdoses 5 13 -62% 1 400% 10 16 35 -54% 31

Fatal Overdoses 3 4 -25% 0 0% 0 3 5 -40% 2

Total Drug 43 37 16% 22 95% 45 110 100 10% 97

Arrests

Specific Crimes Mar-21 Mar-20 % Change Feb-21 % Change Jan-21 YTD 21 TYD 20 % Change YTD 19

Possession 6 8 -25% 3 100% 15 21 26 -19% 29



Violent Crimes
             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Mar-21 Mar-20 % Change Feb-21 % Change Jan-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 

2020Closure 

Rate YTD 19

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0% 0% 0

Robbery 0 1 -100% 0 0% 0 0 3 -100% 0% 0% 2

Aggravated Assault 1 3 -67% 2 -50% 4 7 8 -13% 43% 63% 11

from DV* 0 2 -100% 2 -100% 2 4 4 0% 75% 100% 3

Simple Assault 23 37 -38% 21 10% 27 71 103 -31% 48% 45% 92

from DV* 11 23 -52% 14 -21% 14 39 55 -29% 67% 58% 45

Total Violent 24 41 -41% 23 4% 31 78 114 -32% 23% 27% 105

Arrests

Specific Crimes Mar-21 Mar-20 % Change Feb-21 % Change Jan-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0

Robbery 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 3

Aggravated Assault 0 2 -100% 1 -100% 2 3 5 -40% 5

from DV* 0 2 -100% 1 -100% 2 3 4 -25% 3

Simple Assault 8 18 -56% 12 -33% 14 34 46 -26% 50

from DV* 8 13 -38% 9 -11% 9 26 32 -19% 45

Total Violent 8 20 -60% 13 -38% 16 37 51 -27% 58



March 2021 

Misdemeanor – 21 
Felony - 1
90F* - 18

3-Year Comparison2021 Monthly Comparison

Domestic Violence Related Calls
* 

d
en

o
te

s 
D

o
m

es
ti

c 
D

is
tu

rb
an

ce

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce



* 
D

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

Domestic Violence Related Calls, (cont.)



Threshold

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Accidents 85 69-100 65 Moderately Low

Traffic Stop 719 374-1064 496 Normal

DWI 7 5-10 10 Moderately High

Robbery 2 0-3 0 Normal

Aggravated Assault 5 3-8 1 Moderately Low

Simple Assault 37 29-46 23 Moderately Low

Burglary 8 4-12 9 Normal

Shoplifting 24 15-32 11 Moderately Low

Theft from Building 17 9-24 5 Moderately Low

Theft from MV 15 7-24 6 Moderately Low

MV Theft 3 1-5 7 Moderately High

Vandalism 35 27-43 27 Normal

Possession 16 10-21 24 Moderately High

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Violent 44 34-55 24 Moderately Low

Property 118 95-142 78 Moderately Low



Calls for Service 2019 v 2021



3-Year Calls for Service Comparison for March



Calls for Service by Priority



Monthly Comparison 
2021 by Shift

4-year Total Comparison 
for March 

Proactive Hours by Shift



Fl
yi

n
gt

ig
er

an
ti

q
u

es
.c

o
m



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

APRIL 2021 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 37 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 60 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 28 cases presented at Grand Jury (Virtual)  

 28 true bills 

 9 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 There were 5 callouts during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 2 Polygraph examinations 

 3 Background investigations   

 1 Sexual offender compliance checks 

 0 Pawn shop compliance checks 

 

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  456 

 Number of pieces returned: 41 

 Number of pieces destroyed:  119 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 As of April 1st, Sgt. Benjamin has officially taken over as the Support Sergeant who oversees both 

POP and CEO. 

 POP and CEO units have remained active this month and closely work together on many 

assignments.  

 Officer Danie continued working with the police explorers and remained active in the community.  

 Officer Danie worked with the POP Unit, Fire Department, Code Enforcement and the Health 

Inspector regarding various site assessments in the City involving certain properties that seem to 

have ongoing problems.  

 POP has completed several drug investigations. Of these cases, 3 are being federally indicted. 

 Due to intelligence gathered by the POP officers, a Rochester resident with a large amount of 

narcotics traveling back to Rochester was arrested by New Jersey Police. He is incarcerated 

pending federal indictment.  

 The POP unit has started to receive homeless encampment calls for service. They have checked 

several encampments, provided information on services to several people, and identified several 

areas containing large amounts of trash. They are working on facilitating a plan to have these areas 

picked up.  

 Both the CEO and POP officers have assisted patrol by filling a large amount of vacant patrol 

shifts due to officer resignations and officer retirements. This has been extremely helpful to patrol.  
 

  POP Unit worked the Drug Take Back Day event on Saturday April 24th.  

 

  

becky.warburton
Typewriter
NEW BUSINESS MONTHLY REPORT SUPPORT



COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 The final radio equipment for alerting at the FD came in and we are waiting for Two Way to 

install.  

 We are also waiting for 2 way to reprogram the cruisers and the engines to reflect the 

appropriate apparatus calling.  

 We have extended an offer to someone for our lone open position. We will begin the 

background phase of the process shortly.  

 Our intern from UNH was very helpful in helping us update our FD Hydrant books with 

updated streets and new developments in the town so that we are familiar with the hydrant 

associated with the street.  

 Two dispatchers have completed the APCO CTO Course for dispatchers.  

 We still have a dispatcher in field training.  She is a little more than halfway through the 

training program and progressing nicely.   

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

 

 Petitions:  38 

 Diversion:  6 

 CHINS:  1 

 

Completed Investigation District Courts Cases: 

 

 8 Motions to Impose                                                 

 2 Motions to bring forward                         

 2 Contempt investigation 

         

MISC    

  

 27 hours:  doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 Mar 26th  Cadet Academy Meeting 

 April 8th  Cadet Academy Meeting 

 April 26th Assisted with Oral Board for hiring 

 Assisted Attorney Mitrushi with District Court whenever needed.   

 

SRO highlights:   
 

High School: Officer Jackson 

 

 Taught Brent Williams Driving school 

 Monitored Wakefield St Crossing for issues 

 Assisted patrol with a missing juvenile 

 Working with Rec Department for the issues at child’s playground 

 Assisted Alton Police with an identification of a defendant 

 Helped conduct active shooter drill for entire school 

 Assisted administration at school with legal issues 

 Completed 5 Offense Reports  



 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 

 Taught LEAD program, 40 students, 10 lesson plans (had a graduation) 

 Worked with school teams on school projects 

 Assisted patrol on five different investigations 

 Assisted one team with a math class 

 Assisted a gym teacher due to short staffing  

 Investigating or assisting with several cases  

 

Elementary School (9): Officer Porfido 

 

 Attended a suspension meeting with a student/staff to develop a safety plan 

 Fire drill with School St School 

 Assisted Truancy Officer with residence checks 

 Weekly checks on a student from William Allen school, to include home checks, in a continuing 

effort to monitor various issues  

 Home visit with a Gonic school student 

 Assisted Chamberlain School with CHINS process for violent student 

 Lunch and recess for all schools throughout the month 

 Finished 6th grade LEADS with SES 

 Obtained over 1,000 McDonald’s desert cards to hand out to students excelling 

 Police Explorer Meetings 

 Filled in for patrol shifts 

 

Explorer Post: Officer Jackson 

 

 Held two meetings this month          

 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 The Juvenile Probation Transformation has shifted to our planning the “Probation Transformation 

Convenings” which is the deep dive on probation transformation and working with interested 

partners across the State in identifying changes and processes that need to transformed and how 

best to conduct that work. As well, we have been working on adjusting the Conditions of Release 

for probation from 20 standard rules ideally down to 4, which will be submitted to the Supreme 

Court for ruling. 

 Staff continues to work with the Strafford County Diversion Program and their new Coordinator, 

teaching her about the Diversion model and connecting her to local Police Depts and potential 

jurors. 

 Staff  spent over 30 hours in training to become an Instructor for Youth Mental Health First Aid, 

which will allow us as a Dept to train line staff and will be able to work with County partners in 

training service providers and others that work with youth; as well, able to train across the 

Diversion Network 

 Staff set up and worked Drug Take Back day- which we pulled in 8 boxes of unused prescriptions 

and medical supplies so they do not end up on the streets. 

 Staff attended and presented at the State-wide DCYF Conference. 

 Staff continues to work with the State-wide “NH Race and Equity LE/CJ Workgroup on 

developing appropriate and effective trainings around cultural diversity, awareness and anti-bias.  



 Staff continues to work on the Service to Science: Evidence-Based designation and is starting to 

select 4 pilot sites in the State that utilize the best practices we need modeled for Diversion 

examples. 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint on their roll out of a Youth drop-in Center and connections 

for the Family Resource Center by CAP, and in rolling out the state-wide homeless youth count. 

 

 

HOUSING: 

 Sgt. Benjamin has taken over Support Sergeant duties and now officially oversees the two 

Housing Offices, Officer Mundy and Officer Babine.  

 For the month there were only 17 police related calls for service.  

 Since joining the RHA, Officer Babine and Officer Mundy have worked together to adjust their 

schedules accordingly in order to provide the most coverage possible for these locations, including 

night and weekend patrols.  

 Both officers conduct routine extra patrols daily, both in vehicle and on foot, of all properties 

including the old medical building on Charles Street and the new building on Academy Street. 

Building walkthroughs are common and the great majority of interactions with residents is 

positive.  

 Officer Mundy had the opportunity to once again pass out bicycle helmets and free ice cream 

cards to children, which is a great positive interaction between the police and the community. 

 The officers conducted 16 background investigations for potential future residents, which is up 

from 6 last month.  

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

April 2021 

 

Financial/Purchasing 
 

 We are approximately 83% of the way through FY21 and currently we are spent at 75% overall 

in our O&M lines. All major operational lines continue to be in good shape, with no major 

concerns. 

 

 

 Radio Replacement Project-No major updates, nor a date yet to install the firefighter alerting 

equipment. We are also coordinating with the DPW construction supervisor on when we might 

be able to schedule a crane to raise the tower that will be on that site.     

 

 Mobile Dispatch Backup-The Motorola equipment has been ordered and IT is finalizing the 

equipment needed for connectivity into the City’s network.  

 

 

 Two of the frontline cruisers ordered in FY21 have been outfitted and operational. The final one 

is currently being equipped and should be ready the second week of May.       

 

 

 There were two purchases of $5000 or more which would require a signature from the 

commission this month. Both of them were Motorola equipment, which was ordered for the 

mobile dispatch trailer.   

 

 During the month, work was done to prepare for our FY22 budget presentation that was given to 

the City Council on April 27th. The council was supportive of the budget requests. We will be 

working on our CIP presentation and documentation, which is scheduled for May 18th.   

 

 

Training/Hiring 

 

 

 New officer recruits Moon and Gleason started on April 4th and have started their in service 

training programs. Both officer recruits participated in the academy entrance PT test, which they 

passed. They will begin the recruit academy on Monday May 3rd. The academy will be a day 

format again which will require the recruits to travel daily to Concord.   

 

 Certified Officer Spencer Aube has completed all phases of the background process and will 

begin with the department on May 17th. . 

 

 Officer Tim Rummo has completed his field-training program, and has been released to solo 

patrol.   

 

becky.warburton
Typewriter
NEW BUSINESS MONTHLY REPORT ADMIN



 Unfortunately, due to low registration numbers for the De-Escalation Train the Trainor the 

company canceled training. Sgt. Cost has been working with the company and we are going to 

try to re-schedule the class for September.  

 

 As part of the Governor’s Executive Order on Law Enforcement, reforms mandating training 

pertaining to ethics, de-escalation, and anti-bias training Sgt. Cost has developed a schedule to 

get this required training completed between May and September.  We will complete this 

training online utilizing the PoliceOne Academy training platform. Sgt. Cost also confirmed with 

the academy the courses on PoliceOne would meet the guidelines.  

 

 While training opportunities have been reduced over the last year, more training are starting to be 

held once again both in person and web based. During the month the following officers attend 

training; 

o Officer Knox and Nicole Rodler- Mental Health First Aid instructor course 

o Det. Govoni- Model Protocol for Multidisciplinary Response to Child Abuse and Neglect 

o Officer Oswalt- Street Crimes 

o Officer Johnson, Sgt. Turner and DC Boudreau- Women in Public Safety Leadership 

Summit 

 

 

 OTHER 
 

 Drug Take Back Day was held on April 24th. The department collected eight boxes totaling 

198.5lbs of unused prescription medication helping to keep it out of the wrong hands.  

 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Gary Boudreau 

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

April 2021  

Expense & Revenue Reports 

becky.warburton
Typewriter
NEW BUSINESS MONTHLY FINANCIALS



 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:36    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         
_________________________________________

 
12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL      643,447.00            .00     643,447.00     583,029.82            .00      60,417.18   90.6% 
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART      105,645.00            .00     105,645.00      93,506.94            .00      12,138.06   88.5% 
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS      214,479.00            .00     214,479.00     157,583.41            .00      56,895.59   73.5% 
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU       23,371.00            .00      23,371.00            .00            .00      23,371.00     .0% 
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN        9,000.00            .00       9,000.00       7,615.08            .00       1,384.92   84.6% 
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY        3,550.00            .00       3,550.00       3,150.00            .00         400.00   88.7% 
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       65,069.00            .00      65,069.00      56,321.95            .00       8,747.05   86.6% 
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,656.00            .00       1,656.00       1,391.60            .00         264.40   84.0% 
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,401.00            .00       1,401.00       1,305.49            .00          95.51   93.2% 
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       14,262.00            .00      14,262.00      11,932.69            .00       2,329.31   83.7% 
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT      250,485.00            .00     250,485.00     185,374.11            .00      65,110.89   74.0% 
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       79,117.00            .00      79,117.00      67,710.86            .00      11,406.14   85.6% 
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU        3,645.00            .00       3,645.00       3,276.41            .00         368.59   89.9% 
12010053 531002  STIPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME       19,351.00            .00      19,351.00       8,323.00         650.00      10,378.00   46.4% 
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV       73,942.00            .00      73,942.00      73,778.98          80.56          82.46   99.9% 
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME          300.00            .00         300.00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE        3,910.00            .00       3,910.00       2,846.72         955.28         108.00   97.2% 
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL        1,000.00         430.00       1,430.00       1,180.00         250.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 533009  LEGAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00       6,424.88       1,454.00      -3,878.88  197.0%*
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE        3,430.00            .00       3,430.00       2,087.30       1,342.70            .00  100.0% 
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT       35,000.00            .00      35,000.00      18,265.19       4,798.33      11,936.48   65.9% 
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       56,110.00            .00      56,110.00      44,819.15      10,158.03       1,132.82   98.0% 
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM        5,000.00            .00       5,000.00       4,000.00            .00       1,000.00   80.0% 
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP          400.00            .00         400.00            .00         400.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR       14,748.00            .00      14,748.00      14,594.23            .00         153.77   99.0% 
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE       10,282.00            .00      10,282.00      10,375.00            .00         -93.00  100.9%*
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        4,038.00            .00       4,038.00       4,502.40            .00        -464.40  111.5%*
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI       25,394.00            .00      25,394.00      28,320.43            .00      -2,926.43  111.5%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlylCNuDl5SrpXYDM0RxbOnED%2FdoQndXZqw9HQyYM0n94OU5iTr91Vbjsyh2aokW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8JV7N0ul1SDgYot5lQdcFaJdRJ3eEFwZNixH4o0o6vFdriRkWXUDOGzIusUM%2B0f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfdI6%2B6joHsChaWIJ0M2adiHz3lqyQHzHV1FvqmiCbOTfKJsOGLVqrsACsWOXsNU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ahn5j9UhbNoZpvRVgSsZQN3pQDbFmg%2BAwyVI4iBZgZctwsTs%2FvZQB996ZouidZN3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNkb5R1mABoT7uO4XZW%2Fv3Xr8spx6UQ982ISw3lyGC5o%2Bgnr%2F1BgHYQit3p3XPkA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB%2FlCDLUxisKh6X9M6SAAH%2Fw4w1WqKEh5%2BZWVNdai0%2Fe64kLcAKdlKhnsz9LCaZT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cN2aIlflJVesC%2BbNC9bmjXesuaedCZ7s%2F65ORkmDbPxGabGZHCvYUs38NXR76tej
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpLD%2BiCPmNJh5AyCnAZJmMzpQm%2BbiXDDqB41PsXak04uQ79kOhLsFnkt2Yk1ot0w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyDsJQeJRSM7U%2F0gAgh4fDOY3PJGPokwtr5TIlXQXpFxn8ICcQkDqhwBlulQGyOs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5D69LGBbS1SMWJ1DPcXE%2BJYSdp5tgEzpSOFVSnttGEg%2FHxOshf5UL8av3EQqTOX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrW8EW8zV2tWCo6DtRmfutQ2IGSyVHVADxcvk3DM3qWaRrDVNy3vpa34PeyV2CS0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohCRiKdn11SITBgpNBXGp5XKaiJVLfyiwV4afrhvdd%2BAc2laZFPd8GQ1gFphDQ39
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJciRDZBDdSKK7OrvASMaHHq%2BmRSMsI17OZ8T1%2BPzHCO71zfQ1yzPZ8jxlbEI0zc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rK0raixXZgGjMat9vxE%2FhAxc2%2Bwygcw%2BULkvnvQaGKEmUJc4jZxcpGIZIntNMYOn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpJkYti4W61bsUwukm5ubYefoD0kKJhwFOxE8RvCHlNUHHAX1PgOSd8obGkNGjOi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxjNwa2JaeosTwtdDh1JIcbj2%2F7hs9z9tXolUk4Zbe77Tnsg%2BHKP70jSn0aKIlAM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mx8oXIP%2Fae6xKG4h5XgUjrcCBh1zUG72IpL4l5oaEnN%2FetbayFciuhwr4A9ida0%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlSn%2FN8xpwtffo2z%2BimelmMFEi8kgNSjukaZa9aHJ9qgVoTje%2BWH%2F%2BkyhSNY49%2B2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fy%2BwtaYibmMYHoCEVYRPHdtmjKl94cuRCrS2HHTl951Z7lA97GoQRzXFT8nihipR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7Gq0YZI3goRFlfO0IP7g9Pgpnd8bMywzmEHWXCGZ0QPHvCu7zhUM2mCjdb3g850
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BIV4LOMwN7T5ADQC8WxdpuxooF%2B7icJaJDe32FBMZvIWSSBXT%2FTqWlulqIp%2FgX5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUUkq0YMpMeKSBWw2MKNWTNbH%2BPRFVD4R7dKSjLnrep4NN8Z4eu55pMNjMrMZ5rt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU9R7SqVCk%2BaOIJwrokY%2FUk8zN0WDYuvRKMmuRCKDFk7BPfLzC9R54AkNtIDaqQ1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npgIEQPCb1w6IqiW%2BqEJhK6LeWtHsycIA2GujMUgFctxyaIw16xApWCkeuIqgOu%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQqS140BBHD4X0QIC85JoTAVFPI%2By2cug508FAjsxWDpQvmZhf8pQnIUp7znLrK%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7A7EvNEMJRoPu6uM7vc2mdU5ITt90zlAswH4fFoinAftwmVnfmP3FmEyoFuKtdm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtcaOs%2BZPOJ09mEz3AYo8%2FUQ%2BdauvPJUrCJld%2Fyt6Jnt0GNh2UZXJx7c4l2xyAOX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iOQNpQJg1xrLtF5owPhnOYrQx9AG6NNS2sxxYsn%2BFRYh1fRyDkM16gU2L0yxckx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsmsIj2JMQkAJARzD20V5cZ3O3SqU8LS40yAyb3e761WGsTqM8btznLi%2BP8vSsdM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5E95yxJPPAUf8fkavSRiTRUbW9Y%2FnumbgfeEgET%2FsEiTagpcHjEPd3Blv862lzo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkQNXk5AUwmHvBWvrKolEpvJ9eNdf2o6gXexoAzh6%2BRDAq0crjzgsNyRMJE2umfM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bk1K4Bm2%2F2Ya1Vk1Zjvl2GuM2fp07w7WZkj8kITsDaBm78%2Ft%2Bj%2B24Lp1x4rxFZt5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nQ6U8z7j9hAQG1XrEfYQf9u1hncfJB%2Bi9NeUkYfLTD7QSFNMbJDBg47Rh0mSxiO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4G%2FiZ0XO%2BMHL%2BbiR0pYk6UbNMnzvTe3VedFj1U0KX91Ggt8tIFLk3oQM%2FVG9yUX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWGKcfOe659A93ODRLdhqi8NeovfVQEqVyROeGXgkbn%2By7uPHJ9nEDkIJJp%2F6oqw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4NFqQvpbBvdWBOdgx%2BCiE6ZZ%2BcQyLrfXBGSdSjBqluATXyhqQkwamZfXzzwKUFqc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZazaAxbFgyYh75RCU%2FJsxSWh54xXGN3RFSOVQYfCBmboBICsIejP1mhMB%2BhtykT7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFQh5NR6xPeM7JA6wdBft1t8bpspPD%2F1A%2B3eHdp8H3%2BiP3QG0rKbQEL9Ij9LfJXy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcEVMPkBZ8zttibbBBICf0%2FWk5HPt2Dv9OroockXn%2FiatsVI9yTmBxAk6wUz4IZM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lOc7wJ5XSbkY%2Fy7u%2BhzTDdirlWc5dUr59QfMGtkNG5ECe3tkmBFo%2FOiE8r8DZmm


 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:36    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL       41,763.00            .00      41,763.00      46,561.64            .00      -4,798.64  111.5%*
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS       43,118.00        -430.00      42,688.00      29,745.43       1,549.55      11,393.02   73.3% 
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES        8,050.00            .00       8,050.00       4,565.48         146.25       3,338.27   58.5% 
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING          500.00       2,000.00       2,500.00       1,268.65       1,099.94         131.41   94.7% 
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00         432.80         751.50       2,815.70   29.6% 
12010053 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 558000  TRAVEL        6,100.00            .00       6,100.00            .00            .00       6,100.00     .0% 
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,473.00            .00       5,473.00       2,181.08         251.11       3,040.81   44.4% 
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS        2,250.00            .00       2,250.00       1,681.34            .00         568.66   74.7% 
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION       25,974.00            .00      25,974.00       7,062.37            .00      18,911.63   27.2% 
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       11,030.00            .00      11,030.00       7,924.79          55.69       3,049.52   72.4% 
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI          350.00            .00         350.00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
12010053 561010  CLOTHING       57,501.00            .00      57,501.00      16,836.33      19,158.09      21,506.58   62.6% 
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION       16,885.00            .00      16,885.00       9,019.20       2,981.09       4,884.71   71.1% 
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY       60,000.00            .00      60,000.00      42,835.29      12,664.71       4,500.00   92.5% 
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL        7,500.00            .00       7,500.00       6,423.03         431.51         645.46   91.4% 
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL       77,549.00      -2,000.00      75,549.00      27,201.41            .00      48,347.59   36.0% 
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        1,500.00            .00       1,500.00       1,277.50         222.50            .00  100.0% 
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       15,786.00            .00      15,786.00       3,364.43       6,858.75       5,562.82   64.8% 
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES        2,920.00            .00       2,920.00       1,630.00         542.00         748.00   74.4% 
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR       15,750.00            .00      15,750.00       1,089.97         386.12      14,273.91    9.4% 
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC    2,076,031.00            .00   2,076,031.00   1,602,816.38      67,187.71     406,026.91   80.4%

 
 

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL    3,356,576.00            .00   3,356,576.00   2,606,563.71            .00     750,012.29   77.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDz%2FnJxCGHVz%2Fx%2F%2BtEHmdc3NF9EtYAc92v9kIJYuiyFvoYEbYWTV0BGZQHUs5zeq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uE5AwTRvD2r8oqaBQeuo6lrWv4WrV9NsBL17RIZk%2FIjWnkGF1wGArtwPTHcV%2F5HE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fo0BNn5kN41aLxGg0tz921EJrULXk96PqQtnGvLHw3dqLUXEXN76PYeshZ%2Bs1v2l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igKqYaLZmSy1Rwt9YM9AszRQrxnbLL9xU2eMHO657obIYCRkFNjMlTJLwTIrf2%2Fi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYppKSjSc9i7X%2FooqBUB%2BitOq6fcXMINidJhDghP0Nqxop9qjWflXuEz52I9f4zE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHHNYvv00j2xAh8%2BY8E0eCU8%2FkMhPBCwa4wS2gFsNWd1fS5aMseyFIjpN87%2BVrLs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3uZsFaw3Mp8yDOmIJTC8ySAfCoNnnkJQ5oDCssV%2FtZa9DCUUzKEOng1w17kjGoW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1u86v05WWWDbt8BKN1dUYCMylp0Pe7XXf8C64Gdr1KxtiQQCoic1FFIJaia6o3GJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Og8Q55cb0VJV%2FHB8SdYE9hE3VIt0NzuqKlrui2SLn5Gd3NXQYJWjDlaCGLIsnenx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmBysFdquORvsE6KozOiYpuDmSgzSYFAFvYfG8TKH0FHHsgTUz%2BbpXLF0XGhYSGg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaRZDUEvjSyZoOxxELlaIz8xKNr%2F%2BqUnTIgDEyxDvzYRA11lo6mweHomZZ0nj3A%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3s3%2FN34tG291vAUAseatmNoFduiQTHlz0rdLTn18YgIwa599jSm8RMuYjoX3Ktd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XJynHtSVryS7jbrjBLjOoR%2Fh77A%2F6xweyZPasiSvEjgxBTB9T8naHnLi%2B2enp8ep
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4o1PNfgmdz0E0Gkvbki13sFzBgb94eEMFMNR3bY6t3G2WNY9U%2FyEONUnwXlK2e2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FevRNmkz22H9CBp%2B4fVAOkCQus%2BqSknReZB1MycSYMAr9KfkQakrgbADpd9FaYGI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fT9Ucv2hdIOa3xwVmxh%2BAzriS4LJ20MlJD%2BInXH6ddW4YO1LVckxV9elUYc3yP5R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENZyaDAQE3oabKLW8CtwQxA6k1JkkyhfUl485ysyZ9oP00So42mWuLjya5VPhUq%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJqaps%2Fydv%2BjNg1K6AUrvWwf%2FjvwwtNf4KLdBIcwRboSQ%2BgDuIIhIUEjeg9bvRa%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emaJYcKRinyyY2CHv%2Br99lav27LG%2F1F5VnGnKkIxT0RRvI2bM0cfNak4A8hwH9qO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2hdPKt%2BwbGimL2JpGM6eW%2FDJk%2BxkB%2FYskQlbYpPZB6LYq%2BMagqKJZZdiH96bRfR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGsU2QJEjGRP7GDBp2Sjb3rCc8F69laDQxCvGBU6teYhX5i%2FNPLSy5jyVJhD%2F%2BLL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHuzE4bpnwcJew8SY%2F2sGyGEKt3BJxi12qzEOYGLvdkUJoMjr7f0%2FvYxZz5Z7ZFr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yBdZvrD%2FNKQmzRLfsPcpDFplA0CNlpR7o0G8Hl2ZRikWc4cHEkUqMMYIrrk6Yxne
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAjHkadW8xF6nyYEGfvWQhdaN6nuB2uO%2Ff7iXsGuv55YfIXLAl397E9Qbg5ht72M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRh9WmH5ZEaDb3NWt116kBTJCs8FZZ%2BxFhz%2BSiZwSXLKo%2BFC6CcYH1a6npZJqpAF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QA2F8JoloCgfXCa5%2FrNwIlMaRr3eSpwux4sIbSwTyQdePpCus802owhm4ZS28nzU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rveQAIldOAO9o5ujmXRWzHTI%2B5BfXbakQR0X57a3LQfcg3O%2FUxgy12TEE4ai4B4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tb%2BsCNpT8Nw1m1y4NtGvMVBWvj0ulYj2tSPV0I0PEM7FhyFOpRobgHOlVYCE54zE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rArbEPDqB7kJJI4CL4DwKOKRhaqJnPB%2BJPV%2F38A1Zc9U%2BYp9hTCio4uiOtF5gKm0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZalVD4pwHffdmJngzCNPlrouLz10QEtf4mh7K1VrBYkFSaahgqUlwpSTMQHr95%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HzvkhAEfqWygjy0u0D33kJmOpSamhoWB5FkPqS5GybJ8xAZ0H9EH9nXscP4nMHn%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ux9bB4ZF3OS0474XuGLEutiDYv7KexL7l4W253%2FAlMcU1MW6JifdVwxT14gGogWj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vm2DAjXAS8laYK%2B1bueT5YUJsmz4iwyAUXzpKY925GctKC9N6rclnhvcCTvOS5AK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4LAEryrGT15OkiuOfgR337%2FH%2BUraWVZOqKuKzsmFthocrXtmysPZ0OdWqMjG1PB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36zNywCfY69Kc4xLjrFozDdjYed9EgYtheEXgbGKiw9putqZNuHeVagYZCPWOoqc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocE1fY8uHtT%2B9wLutVbYGtrIGC4BmPSWcXkKYk3PLip6ao%2FiT9LWrIWxw4UIG1Sw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5yKQtc0%2ByStzOGfirgFmVJWuHnz3tBy8LDOGby2iE83Y7pmt4Zrzycn7I5GCSf8


 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:36    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      3
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART       50,192.00            .00      50,192.00      43,743.19            .00       6,448.81   87.2% 
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL      101,200.00            .00     101,200.00      56,025.92            .00      45,174.08   55.4% 
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI      149,535.00            .00     149,535.00     101,604.12            .00      47,930.88   67.9% 
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,566.00            .00       1,566.00            .00            .00       1,566.00     .0% 
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU      108,546.00            .00     108,546.00     111,615.20            .00      -3,069.20  102.8% 
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI       28,940.00            .00      28,940.00      16,935.84            .00      12,004.16   58.5% 
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN       17,000.00            .00      17,000.00      14,614.80            .00       2,385.20   86.0% 
12012453 515001  ON CALL             .00            .00            .00       5,700.00            .00      -5,700.00  100.0%*
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY       16,000.00            .00      16,000.00      15,500.08            .00         499.92   96.9% 
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      506,862.00            .00     506,862.00     342,700.18            .00     164,161.82   67.6% 
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC       12,487.00            .00      12,487.00       9,110.00            .00       3,377.00   73.0% 
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          666.00            .00         666.00       2,130.64            .00      -1,464.64  319.9%*
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       53,323.00            .00      53,323.00      41,288.58            .00      12,034.42   77.4% 
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT    1,060,427.00            .00   1,060,427.00     811,207.98            .00     249,219.02   76.5% 
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU          418.00            .00         418.00            .00            .00         418.00     .0% 
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES         5,463,738.00            .00   5,463,738.00   4,178,740.24            .00   1,284,997.76   76.5%

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giaQXPg5tMld19V6rcPhDMFONF8PsbQH68hIRXACyIXpkMFYHCuEezE7oWiRmZdO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=he7WsH5gmoJ%2FySZAXJdmkmHrySCvqhKG2sYPT%2FOqTeuIPYSX5yku%2FFAPhhEdLspU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SRcrAmFefzF0IPEcJZY9BgB2RC9uXVEkvvyWblN%2BUK3L%2Be%2F%2BUTkmm36Ew0rY9bvJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6IUSzKD7poIucxbd66NghCr72Fr8tAJHJ7fkSVasB4DTY5OOT6RAZ5i6VT3lH%2FT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRmx%2BDWqovw33I8rD%2FVE3o0A7ShULecggco0Et%2FN2WV4rkfBkm9ALmzs5bS8xrbA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWfewq899sgBdPiEuyYtSVodnhtJVDr68h0ko9L0tV%2BpoUJitaJLAgJGjo0z8WXi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldtMjGlpHTFn5AxGEJXq%2Buvr%2BEU1PGpt2dMOjwGlCjZQD3Y4qgkgligPsj3kn%2BYN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVr4gEHOG3iETx3hnm3oMFdA4G%2BStlNqzywmhyamEGRmw06ZmRwjnsAJuWOUqlfA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkrH8jleVliMTS6FscavJyuijcJjmutiQxr%2FnLVXolme7X9G6pqVq7PmgWIdFt5H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMQlJdceNM13mD8AhNjFklxwANkkwWtdfLz7mJvrqaDYVCZTkuJNKisFNK0VDP30
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AwkUvYgDWL4si115D6eQPa%2BMHzpxGsz%2Fj%2ByVHUFj6BIqZca5NVcdCtmeMy%2Fs4HAm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7%2Fsn0q7gx4%2BW2SSIZTQX%2BZgtVB8jVh%2BNZ%2FSR0FIA8KgiN1N9eGNSRUxYFwgEnn2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgOtMF19FF%2Blw6ClnqZoHdaF1iV89sCWC%2Fzkw69m%2BoLX8KfBHg34%2BNolt%2Fr38mqI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXBGT6sKmnsTmrvTF%2Bq5lgW68Wpow8h54auwgMcDYZBnwyuGstWblPiAtqUsS%2Fq9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkmJ94bR5DR7Fm1iWyiJ3a3jQj0c6fd%2FnxdBudsqyaLH1xGMVWZNQ1DqHWltVTPB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZ0y%2FyV8OVF6UwCQg5%2BlNqEKeW3sE4xN6x7lhbyUM3f%2BHvZzwug9esr5Mpv%2BCgJGQxoYpWGQeLuKI%2F%2BIT%2BTjKA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9F9vFJORM5Ad4vxFSkrjQQF0wyjA3kdLcUa5w9n2pJOVfr8%2FxUThic9WSB9LzA8G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vY9JP3Udct4zVck%2BzpK7KVPhj2XjcdhxQw2ogaYUuLpijamtvkqFiYJDGKT9uYoF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxzV3pCZHli4E1u4QjXnQ7%2BM18rsn43uM%2FiJeuxLTS2OnJxDBjMj9ZlT5D273K4C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06bTm1mE3V3Ntlz2ChHyhrexvrdNVhO4vD%2FfRsTrmM9nxzqQVbCJqDYdmJhbmzID
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1j0fz29rl1PXf8yQWcKDkfl2mAlkXvsyCK4pOfkia0B2b1KKGsVQsEDvkaApJiEy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pa676Q%2B%2F%2BB369uq5beB9zxwpJJ4kmL1dHSfRBHFz5BA4Wf4DAGuLcErwPTJMDpvS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HjuyvpCZ4shXCmibiD4l1SqXKOh5T8CoiMCEDkCRkrxNNNSfKvAAh7pEQ2d7BEx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yolqcTk%2FDKTkXAgf2oii175hL4fYlIuovecq2dfk87a5svYJC6Z88iu1Fat%2F0H1R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kpMZFI9mg0WnixqqydO8NXCT49ohrOwKtmA6ITAuWAUhp3NqxMA6Fnbprsb1cc%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToBHG0BNNMzVwWm4L%2FIIrqr7pCVg7hqkiiX3HAN%2BzQp4eXEIoz9CGM3qkhelkkx6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KolzuPoG3rjj%2BwNdkklbvcv01XnmZWloIMGZSGeVnJdj71nLC1%2FFJw%2B1wTrK10dq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2OD%2BoHq98IgbDUzlrAFd0uHR9eJnvf3ry1acrQ9caK0Sy9nTZnH8IMaG0uhXR10
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9FnbjJLyIcUEUthMAKi6Ycf5V%2BIbdydPyMROEqKCugVRM9DQGYyGTvvJaDgLBuq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7orovTCO%2FFs0u7UJdgGl%2FW7F9JLXI4n4eA6a70cQf2QPUbJ9Pfeb2Ig3HarV8dQN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgWRKRs7M1Xk2%2Fj66k8WeqlfYUETLYSoWgNECMcw0AoF493Oh15ib2DWK3C%2FDu7T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ld%2FvSuDNpv7Go4SpTSABOs0XDIg86Thn2PESh3akOfm14SixjyCz8DkHYn4CUwdY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QW%2BEB%2BbyS3bNwdwFA7VHM13tUlBVXByaJRF3Sv19irGurBr%2FPcT4zqVDox4zyVI%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49yLGjf5jJIcJugxuGaO6b0FXSRlcOs8%2BFpz%2B7bEIEfu9%2B%2FjqV1jC45QN7nfsNHN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l66N%2BC4jeV618ofJRH%2BgQS54q2SMIwtIZ%2BiTNMBg9szV2BQcQaipg4y3m2K8yKqN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BtlGU%2FgPt%2B1CmQPYf4mGI%2F6NzKzq44h%2FWMgMTn3O8ZvNXa%2F8uy%2B4ZRgHzWveME7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkzNrAVCBN2B7NEUgEobTRNk55WPx338RpnwBW4G9nNJ%2BV3A312gXYRIAMBCTw75
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hd4kF1yoJvbK6ApCkLSVU8HxViz9%2FDCNq7fptAoglKp3WLhtnJf2LPJWzv7X3cih
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qteX6eYpXw9UsQCaLKMPrz7sRbtrLj5Ykj64SDEvzDrywWBSe0RuK1mdzIxnyGxJGQNk3dRLzZyWI8NZzCYCdw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ffkR%2FizT04bVoGbXUriE%2FZreFzYn8V9nTDk9MaQ1Ais%2FbQJB1l2M16QQDg58%2B1sa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcnM5ApfSD0Bq6w3WZ%2FafV3is9RcHczIvKHtO03uPJKpo2%2B3tuS29gjQKsVx59AQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOXusiXCXAXsa38UH6daZL5tPwkbFjXhGyiOjHG6St5vSg%2BmWzhYVdmPsLc%2FvEFb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbXVxPZdKKFAhk9l%2BdKp6OqOqFH9OrdM8KOgkhJB06RXRPnoY0Olli%2BoEAWoPBVK


 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:36    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      4
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                
_________________________________________

 
12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL      146,927.00      10,035.00     156,962.00     131,731.33            .00      25,230.67   83.9% 
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART      186,267.00            .00     186,267.00     139,049.03            .00      47,217.97   74.7% 
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,743.00            .00       1,743.00            .00            .00       1,743.00     .0% 
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU        3,000.00            .00       3,000.00       6,850.36            .00      -3,850.36  228.3%*
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY        2,530.00            .00       2,530.00       1,400.00            .00       1,130.00   55.3% 
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       32,105.00            .00      32,105.00      28,786.48            .00       3,318.52   89.7% 
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          900.00            .00         900.00         749.94            .00         150.06   83.3% 
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          321.00            .00         321.00         270.18            .00          50.82   84.2% 
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       25,229.00            .00      25,229.00      20,791.82            .00       4,437.18   82.4% 
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       16,810.00            .00      16,810.00      15,613.60            .00       1,196.40   92.9% 
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU        1,564.00            .00       1,564.00       1,340.91            .00         223.09   85.7% 
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klmGXkQL9zox5dQLK04KNQxUrRnzizIDenT%2FEflAUEZ9bp62repX%2Ffi%2Fvu%2B8nVx8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gL6DKrt8ICIlAquxJ%2FainAMrDczb19nfC45T9orFsvB6YjuvHW9%2BzA6ic5fiCc%2BC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0PIfrOwhwAVg8MZ4QcfDamteakAVoQZmbjzI3qMy%2FhPbggxUClQDocP7gz9V48s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88cHntP6V53nO9zv5%2FZp9KVZyeC6tQ7wM6ZuEubtEIYE3HTT67uFeDQpz30LhQZo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rIEcDFSw6GfPrHlluenCaCP6JiYkkfuglMoNcZh6xZN7riCxcmdIZ4j2KNd0oMd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSbaD8i14eAimw5tbv1OyNWd1ydA71f%2B4j%2B1IegUzOK755%2F1LlASd8I2dSWu1vIU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Qdhj%2F6e6RyIt9tqt5fU5q0gilb3PVFOGyg0E7Zpnyknd1HbbQDJdjIhx7vPib2u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGH5%2FtpmTbGb5FThe%2F298HbiGRLIEn0txoWiC3B8SSbI8s7%2FjvKMDADc8hEgcMjJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIfv7TbE5U%2BdZ6fOCX8suTxnEJcyG%2BGJ8el0lukcWhjwHHGvIf%2FHhkuC8c529%2Bap
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wzJqRX27Nqcl6C3ysASVcgRFjydz%2BdWDkV7fHppBHjRbqTUxiEUOUN10C8VR8Sq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnNc4GONofUdnLs5ZmDzP2EyXoipeY4AEoOoSx%2Fxp3povSDh0TvFKCE3SrTslDlT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfPINfFfdQOAGccsxsfXBYwvoOdCJu7Y%2BLL1RN%2BOq%2FwcWFEM4AIQzaQzk%2B1wns1x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBYzQpM20NFYjnI8wPGxvMB4UYZacD2Zg6N%2BoVXTRtfx%2BVheVBZi05ierDpim2zt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BbhFlxtnXf0cDxDY2tGNgM8qJWmD3Eq%2BPVX5umyWWmxwxzUojBBICbZR4aG9UBC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Xea4IrDYGOJ8NerA9GVGs%2Fflj2axfmd4vMN3xisRdGOPdwxj%2Bnm1W7Vj5%2FJLKLz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSXYWIQp3BKO1nSeZCEb9gvh1t3PSrM1e825c0Byg%2FGINCRkZQ44BBLVYNGZeK8fWIYMnB%2Bk3PxpCIbv7oCNsg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMpou0zDDr%2FZXhaCDnjJQjrT%2FEQOZil%2FSFs06ZueBAqgnIesdDaRa7WH3K3UqxAh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ughwRjFoMfj7qdR0YzfkFEAt6Iwxj%2BprTHE7YmjnqIJ0WFgDV5GywMnXl2%2FypgKX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUuNeKtUQQmhfStyzQ4S1%2FudbDuYuewIPrEPkbcBNhG3RA7yuLWsS75Jb2bLVNxS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=th2%2F6zpoeseTLo7qSXhJb8vhxtt8ndHEIGh57c0I6KSZi6DKHmMNOM87QGFz2tbr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f96ZTm9daB8%2BnbPpfzNsCI15V2%2F2xhR%2F8lCDYIqvGR%2BgfAeSuWYV5yPUiC0pmM7f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQBXdk3WTVOlDZ9p%2BhPFynZpLo0hKI30qW3XFlV5AubYmDJ8mHxlyvIJ5lcacWSE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkjnIwbtBOWVxjf3ExLfHCTdMGlP0UaWq48oeqJR1XrAmc6WcMZ8rCgPo3%2BbbOOr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChiEDFwXDGdJ1fdXL%2FPG%2FedKw7p88lFWfDTzw75P7XGQtcpvZPKW854lj%2FZBfpN4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kr7at5KjO8%2B86rjzCdBaZkCTagrBG%2BUXuXpPvgDqVYr9hdGElp2kGR2UjjyM8nok
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLpvuoTgEMjg1jmL4tXFgWG94V1cWvySTsGzjSpie9TQfDtNW71Gkr8NMSUu5ycB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD4%2FshKNneCYHT37pm8l57YauFwSNlAtNEzZKsjRMoGDOTzsZvjkv3Kg5QUGMUSp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNb1jkL6TlfkuorQzEwiUQ0X8h29jMJcmU%2FA5AyXZiSQ1asawC37k9rfDsMgBIlc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=usDc4LBg5OVUAhjnXZLUHCr8N9DNKF0vjiz%2BcAvqnOuc7AxRUAVQR0bbWfIDhAWF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSETx2DeHf2bhoHnmwP6Iy0lba%2BBKwJgGSAo3%2BHBDSfH5cPABLli%2FQfJGzZAMcOl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIApo%2Bfgd7p%2BMnssMS9gP46IhybSd3MaxJW694kwMMFt%2FMan7PhNUpER%2BrkEhT5P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUju2AtzqeH%2BACDJc%2FzQirCyTvcEvclT0Y0k%2B6J1W6KKpQAosjk4l97%2FCr08HiWM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3%2F6mzYSbULhYc0718RgUwVPNUS9JG2q%2FHdaKvH7hMepCY3yymIlsYQIrRCyZZjc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRyHqJqJPiS1pE2kFo7ck5G4oceCgrWIzwVvkOEp7hPK5WXKjVuV3fW0WFcrJzxf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gr0srq%2FS%2FlGzBBWmAuUlhgXJuBwTP7csqR%2BZ49KbKWFj%2BVRAB3V689urAhjwFW2C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bi3qaFc6be5zpClRPp7s4pDafE1dXUY6Fh0avVFrIf4JzMoI1mGMG%2BJLZE1hPnEq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8JXKxGthJRaZH1HiMF8WXBleRN1xwq3LH0UazlAt4RR22fsT80ynWEO2MhgRKKd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkjz5yBbrQF6e9Y7qQFCtSx0oVmMUFxDGWbXyfOdKq9naqdfj7tifcn158giJJfpzpulMiEr8y53Wdw49RVBdQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvblDIh3HQlUgYV09AZ4SRAwuxZ8RkgoWKg55miDaB9hhJejnRdEsQZc7uAOi6D8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4je4buXnwFXD5sE7RPxiuGAtZz1ii65xS8wGquDk9o%2FUWGQC2VKvT6YQGJNxuVFm


 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:36    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      5
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES          417,396.00      10,035.00     427,431.00     346,583.65            .00      80,847.35   81.1%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND               7,957,165.00      10,035.00   7,967,200.00   6,128,140.27      67,187.71   1,771,872.02   77.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    7,957,165.00      10,035.00   7,967,200.00   6,128,140.27      67,187.71   1,771,872.02

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5zDTxHWlvUIBptv1GQ3upTek583l5ecGRBGHgc87wdo6jynYI%2BZSyeKQz3HS2J2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEinIynzKFxshF32vhkN0%2FqtGHmVqu9L9Y2EXal%2BL9tUkhSnyHUgvLdWmDi6SlMV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw%2BbaJLry%2BMmnSWTfhzGedpNa0yFLKitAl8%2B7mKDlihGoNt8dz4Qjg3m9wcSm3%2F%2B


 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:36    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      6
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL    7,957,165.00      10,035.00   7,967,200.00   6,128,140.27      67,187.71   1,771,872.02   77.8%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:38    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    
_________________________________________

 
12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL      508,610.00      30,085.00     538,695.00     456,877.15            .00      81,817.85   84.8% 
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00         717.18            .00       1,282.82   35.9% 
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI       18,785.00            .00      18,785.00      16,653.60            .00       2,131.40   88.7% 
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT             .00            .00            .00       9,502.37            .00      -9,502.37  100.0%*
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       34,000.00            .00      34,000.00      19,445.77            .00      14,554.23   57.2% 
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI       10,000.00            .00      10,000.00       1,960.23            .00       8,039.77   19.6% 
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY        1,850.00            .00       1,850.00       2,602.94            .00        -752.94  140.7%*
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      123,012.00            .00     123,012.00      91,421.48            .00      31,590.52   74.3% 
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        3,100.00            .00       3,100.00       2,364.44            .00         735.56   76.3% 
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,153.00            .00       1,153.00         878.58            .00         274.42   76.2% 
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       41,025.00            .00      41,025.00      36,949.40            .00       4,075.60   90.1% 
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       64,037.00            .00      64,037.00      55,628.07            .00       8,408.93   86.9% 
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN          841.00            .00         841.00         719.10            .00         121.90   85.5% 
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU        5,248.00            .00       5,248.00       4,390.53            .00         857.47   83.7% 
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,300.00            .00       3,300.00         100.00            .00       3,200.00    3.0% 
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU        4,500.00            .00       4,500.00         360.00            .00       4,140.00    8.0% 
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       33,880.00            .00      33,880.00       9,432.38       5,438.05      19,009.57   43.9% 
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        2,757.00            .00       2,757.00       3,073.09            .00        -316.09  111.5%*
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS          500.00            .00         500.00         739.64            .00        -239.64  147.9%*
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING           68.00            .00          68.00            .00            .00          68.00     .0% 
12030153 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 558000  TRAVEL        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,250.00            .00       1,250.00         412.00          57.97         780.03   37.6% 
12030153 561010  CLOTHING        1,300.00            .00       1,300.00       1,210.17          72.25          17.58   98.6% 
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION        2,500.00            .00       2,500.00         509.83         426.35       1,563.82   37.4% 
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        3,125.00            .00       3,125.00         340.48            .00       2,784.52   10.9% 
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES          469.00            .00         469.00         345.00            .00         124.00   73.6% 

 
TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER              869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     716,633.43       5,994.62     176,766.95   80.3%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                 869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     716,633.43       5,994.62     176,766.95   80.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     716,633.43       5,994.62     176,766.95

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNWZ%2BMW5egykrTZyWJZcqdLgapXqAvFV9xwB1WIPqY0xcKicK1mh6YiusYILH7FS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhEBS2Ks1REi9bHfjbB4XM5Qka0m0mZ2u6cMAwM0t2mcvBEzAmaxGE9qak%2BPmZCb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifJoDHeJjiRRq9G%2BX1fYLsj%2BjI3Y8T58NE%2BEkjw%2FeWSbARuw4LFcUc4OJuZ3Ec26
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MaGyYdIT2H3sYcATsiXC2%2BSZT4lm05bw%2BL0PxHBKJkBENSui%2FVgFqmMfbE4hPLvT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAnd%2FVbnJnwIgHzsBOkBxSFrFq7RAqvImFy3NXfr2308Wz8TxVnJ8CY%2FFHD1pXnb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1Y4m1kGIHCRrpuCjWW3YDMkS4Jmhnlil91nrx%2BoH%2BDHZOBPAzymln9cDHyjbGbt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdl4JXyrZgb62M46Vp%2FPPJOBLONLDuAPrb8AYW9vVQFjQrkr1S0K5T0g4aOFQlET
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyBwSuCEZvuEEsAf6ZaRsR62Hzzli8sc8rvaZrcBtU%2BUPgxIvggQef1QYpH9Gd8z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thy92FTtmKoWEHFS142hF5Iv1Vzcx2PZe7ESlOeCJl54MuGpHGN2GRwitE%2F5UsFi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YUXXes1INb4GHNbVBKZrut0GuQNWfJyPAOkb2FifRo2d8hYtP%2BfqDIo6MF%2FbyFa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kuc3exCCjqWw4fIrR%2BO7ssOXVsf7nQfVJ07gyXHvrvgkxYQyFTa3lKCPvaAwrs7h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WipCvj%2BzkTdlouZ4iFFvwFLMadVnWKoXiN6Esrds518MtbaGDoDS5sNDYsjT2CI7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgCsoX8eZlaYf0BjKisAjrFdyDE4AFh3s3cs2FFUlTuWs7XXialEVqtNG8IkJ%2Bu6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33ipNm11swpnybaFwf6IbQmON4tBFLblX0rN9EtSk55yvYRVupiO2WWVGM1OA3t5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2B63g48n1%2Fk%2FHewHRNVPtBnudTnSKfICDeNqYKF6xQL0e6pfP%2F0voaR0ouw9MNI3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfX4ypuzptliN1%2BjHYUUc8oNXWdtERjs5ojk1Tbf05mk2Xdh511lJRg3pHmThLde
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICZoyyEjLbdeVCtOFuKHaGxFVRySJEC6k08ziLcyEOnfM8rIhSdimUizazB%2BWcV8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEzJd%2Fj7MdmSFYPZF1h8DcCHm96MceFS0tKqKRUXQ%2B8pPNXoK2qGAchkksDnBTvE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBmkkpofBt5oWpDcB%2FzebJVRbvQda9p8zVggeRof%2FEetJF4K9jE%2FgEgOFCtPhyM9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHupHZ1dOid7wL68z1RkxL195LAID2DtaesxMeMf6ITEVOjs37qQJNx5xALOT5jz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8%2FtrFlfHTtpGdSVm%2BJI4%2BuLBkVbmxZSZcjJBmw3k7wQ%2FzkK4VO07%2FVub7Om8L9c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=id6kpuKCjv8QjA7a05n7mUS4V09UFho8Ei%2Bs%2Flh2093ivCdVihNBvaWr28SQSxys
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7sSHG9Dv9dIHING1DGgunXNGRk6kVxZW3jCtJzHeR7ThUj0QYCSl2fBFs2VeJRE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCGfAXIeLi8%2BWVZb3qyUJRbFRRjnxpQffuBhF9JAKPtxSCaTAZSRwx0kYb8fPHP3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxM7f9d%2Fi1nTqBpwVj%2BcWhk6xJu0bwdaDXTVARhD8xVvr80f5m4k%2Fn3aDQzH8X6b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1%2BrKGf4CrIgPRxW3HQQ5VD%2FWmUsJ4%2F9CiW6Vl7Q7jYoKN1q8O1C4wFh%2F9CRKk3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKzFqUnMElh660Au95pwSX%2BjlRUuju3XliO2aZ%2BAcCBF%2FjYC1FrmGWHfyngnmxk5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDPrpsw70d2HijfRgAwiTp91KI4%2FLdAAp8cY00nHfLnexIGPeSVWUCxgObwt%2F3r%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T56NJfHHb38sUCOSZhLOXlWPmL3XdECNAj4yJ1Y1dyeEEXXB77lB%2BvFmJVwdMAoQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOpGzIROP4RfbcAfehdJqBAN85RV4OHZpqRe24NOTjIqHOS%2BnlH3E0fQExeQeNWD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fd%2BGujolqDjTBlQNmfwWOpHIC0wRyY1PGpNhtfi60YQJXYbALzKdZGMRfih0jJ4i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ridaKsFmPgSTjgCaTVD2XDIxiwlRNSu%2BgTEvG%2BEwjNPkCbepuiM1AniNx5AAuKoI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRyAwxYmofhiATpf09GHqm5svRzwNm%2FS%2FgauXqbbaQCWNGYynt3T9ZFlI3Zd8Pxi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqY4oPKg45XaSS8VuzNjr01AT%2BsPiX61TMCMnT0khkPk4xGaA2NOc6%2FtD2YGfFFt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sgb%2Fm4fneNzPWY4fAluJRo3HB4ZJsmAvQnzp2q7HVimC71QZznXe08ocv88pu9iC


 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:38    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     716,633.43       5,994.62     176,766.95   80.3%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:40    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |REVENUE FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                  ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS       -1,766.00            .00      -1,766.00      -1,850.00                         84.00  104.8% 
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M       -5,698.00            .00      -5,698.00      -6,544.18                        846.18  114.9% 
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S     -285,500.00            .00    -285,500.00    -226,947.64                    -58,552.36   79.5%*
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 402115  ALARM FEES       -5,241.00            .00      -5,241.00      -4,055.00                     -1,186.00   77.4%*
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN       -1,650.00            .00      -1,650.00      -1,650.00                           .00  100.0% 
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN       -1,888.00            .00      -1,888.00      -2,105.00                        217.00  111.5% 
12011 402122  DOG FINES      -13,088.00            .00     -13,088.00      -9,501.00                     -3,587.00   72.6%*
12011 405201  COURT FINES       -5,790.00            .00      -5,790.00      -8,370.80                      2,580.80  144.6% 
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS       -6,041.00            .00      -6,041.00      -2,305.00                     -3,736.00   38.2%*
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL       -2,000.00            .00      -2,000.00        -100.00                     -1,900.00    5.0%*
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE      -10,386.00            .00     -10,386.00      -2,065.00                     -8,321.00   19.9%*
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION         -283.00            .00        -283.00        -269.84                        -13.16   95.3%*
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES       -6,770.00            .00      -6,770.00         -40.00                     -6,730.00     .6%*
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE      -17,378.00            .00     -17,378.00            .00                    -17,378.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE         -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -265,803.46                    -97,675.54   73.1%

 
 

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402119  DWI GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
 

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE             
_________________________________________

 
12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -265,803.46                    -97,675.54   73.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -265,803.46                    -97,675.54

 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXmBXQYzb%2BaTiljOuiG8FMNMGN0j9rgOhVrKCsvUjAswf5wfdffvYeWckWfecHhz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4KCxkrvYBG4VyR7zyjyjpS2%2BwB7jga3BpzKALleakEG1Jhk8wxF3a49Eq7UAJTG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLaFk1rU%2B8dyiLDr2nlZnwWhXIQk0lb12BrR%2Btw%2Brqtwgdq3aOLnbiImg2YUztxe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEy67ipVrhAesNxf5wXwuFZLJPFsGvS4wsD7xvG64CsUrkJXeUiC30hVap0867vx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8pDW8IKYXsRyvLw%2F0wCVz%2BN66YOqx3TF2k7tJySlYpayevrEqzZn%2Buqs1uz%2FuUo3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DP%2B6ziqhroCrxJ%2F79xcd8ED1iu0HT%2FKSNLLUU6CtRfg4VMY3hJ99HPgV1yqyVNiD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qd9f3UcpMn1rsqDKta2xw6XAmvwy%2BR9Ot0qWVUMeCFWgPlTUgzhk%2FsOfKGXCcbx4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TZdJSINJcEn6s3RivrxzmwhzxJebi%2BM5BRWdAr8rN1%2Bi3Vl%2B1Wows1lptMvlefg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Offzz3OcCgX650MbrZDwWs0UsN1UErSpt3VuNYbZQELnaiKFMMfNhuQguylqaWGm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKA%2B2PJnJItk6AFLEkZP0j6xZniBplIKiFLSWAWzhNWtAAOY07dqxfUs1fMYRQLn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TqrUKzP3e%2BS2%2FW6nt6T1s7FqEvPht37zQ77bq4urPpP%2BdJhGh9qo8L%2FxbnZuQeo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Gm2VQKv1A%2BKUAvt1VuAZsULhMSVTu6Kw%2Fy7OqjtVAXym0C9Yc0XEjoC1bE0aTd9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5V4IURFOF7ZINvc8KSUuXWO3HGlmt%2F3z%2BZJk7a6qecx7DQhzDJa%2FR3aZv9R%2Fv2i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hkv80HfAighIlUTRHyk8Zyndeuf4FGmvBtw4kP8Vp2sUqTkiDr45AS2o%2BOctjpgj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3TW2B7bh%2BpinNkSgHgIa0GoPRwowkJzQt4LXmCIilIru7R6CDHj%2F100Shq5155k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFnswqcpk7ZPESEARBzrJfcuVbUcXOiRgYMxteFWkJqxUkKgjy%2F1VGIqT4NPNfeR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bab5LaTDkFomlJVsG8eVZYrgaARVm%2FO3mOEmVB2j%2FGBz0vVrt1zKN2nWnet12zNN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDSGVs4P%2F31F21raRimSH5giELawywRwlsc0hYRTM6s5axL%2B39GKFLtn7o9zIDi%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eFKbz8E%2F2Nslhbjz3f8dzJ3kYEFwYQ%2BY68TWJGrjBoahEj4FfJlVlhRcnfRlukw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKQ2vr8Dc4%2Fie5j8A5PWvRaSSmnEtc92nxBre7HK6j8fjlG8aK5kCyzabP21A9yR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYcJq6HSwVqF9%2FIl3KX0RGt1JRVI%2F2N%2F%2F6J7XSzOVH%2B7wY%2BhxJAHLG1kY5QpQAsL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XF6qW0xDpbLheW2rtqRDauu8MjZbuTrsVbqRXtuSLiZpTJt1YD%2F0oaeXKlxqLOjx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BC%2F4W1MWvHw7Q%2BOfqkc0bTOlYADgzSzFtmOOBiBEawo%2F01wKX47nalNqiwAJrcT


 
 
 

04/29/2021 09:40    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |REVENUE FOR APRIL 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 10
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL     -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -265,803.46                    -97,675.54   73.1%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



becky.warburton
Typewriter
CORRESPONDENCE
















	Agenda and Packet 05.05.21
	Preamble 5.5
	04.07.21pc.min
	Patrol Monthly April 2021
	MAR2021Compstat
	Support Monthly April 2021
	 Held two meetings this month

	Adminstrative Monthly April 2021
	April Financials 2021
	Financial cover sheet April 2021
	Financials for April 2021
	Financials dispatch april 2021
	Revenue for April 2021

	Correspondence Labosier
	Correspondence Root

	AGENDA
	PREAMBLE
	MINUTES
	NEW BUSINESS ACCEPT RETIREMENT OFFICER MACKENZIE
	NEW BUSINESS MONTHLY PATROL
	NEW BUSINESS COMP STAT REPORT
	NEW BUSINESS MONTHLY REPORT SUPPORT
	NEW BUSINESS MONTHLY REPORT ADMIN
	NEW BUISNESS MONTHLY FINANCIALS
	CORRESPONDENCE

